(541)372-3540

January 10, 2024
Brian McKinney

To Whom It May Concern,

The property located at MapTaxlot: 18S46E29 Taxlot: 1000 QQ: SESE has water rights within the Owyhee Irrigation
District. The portion of the property indicated on the attached map does not currently nor has it historically had water
rights on that location of the property.

If you need further information or have questions regarding the water rights location for this property, please contact us
at the information below.

Thank you

Owyhee Irrigation District

PH: (541) 372-3540

Email: Office@owyheeirrigation.org
422 Thunderegg Blvd

Nyssa, OR 97913

Office Hours: M-F 7am —3:30pm
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Tatiana Burgess

From: Katie <katie@owyheeirrigation.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 8:05 AM
To: Tatiana Burgess

Subject: RE: Water rights map

Hi Tatiana,
Below is the information for the properties you requested.

1. 3780 Arabian Dr. Ontario, OR — 49 Irrigable Acres
2. 1032 Morgan Ave. Ontario, OR — 10 Irrigable Acres

Thank you,

Katie Wortman
Owyhee Irrigation District
422 Thunderegg Blvd.
Nyssa, OR 97913

Phone: (541) 372-3540
Fax: (541) 372-2437

@uyhee

drrigation District
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Office Hours: Monday — Friday 7:00 AM — 3:30 PM MST
Closed at noon for lunch

From: Tatiana Burgess <Tatiana.Burgess@malheurco.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 8:00 AM

To: Katie <katie@owyheeirrigation.org>

Subject: RE: Water rights map

Hi Katie!
I am working on a few applications for Brian McKinney. He has provided us with water rights maps for 2 of his
properties, but | wanted to check with you what are the actual irrigable acres for each.

Here are the properties information:
1. 3780 Arabian Dr, Ontario, OR — tax lot 300 on map 18S46E28
2. 1032 Morgan Ave, Ontario, OR —tax lot 1000 on map 18S46E29

Thank you so much!
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